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MEETING DATE: July 20, 2016

DATE DELIVERED: July 12, 2016

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 2

CAPTION : Docket No. 45870; SOAH Docket No. 473-16-4619. WS

Formal Complaint of Ker-Seva, Ltd. Against
the City of Frisco

ACTION REQUESTED:

Distribution List:
Commissioners' Office (9)
Lloyd, Brian
Whittington, Pam
Gleeson, Thomas
Phillips, Michael
Central Records
Rogas, Keith (2)
Pemberton, Margaret (5)
Joumeay, Stephen
Burch, Chris
Tietjen, Darryl (2)
Long, Mick (2)
Smyth, Scott (2)
Benter, Tammy (4)
Gonzales, Adriana (if rulemaking)

Discussion and possible action with respect
to Draft Preliminary Order
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TO: Chairman Donna L. Nelson
Commissioner Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr.
Commissioner Brandy Marty Marquez

All Parties of Record

FROM: Lisa Carter, Commission Advising

RE: July 20, 2016, Open Meeting Agenda Item No. 2
Draft Preliminary Order, PUC Docket No. 45870, SOAH Docket No. 473-16-
4619.WS - Formal Complaint of Ker-Seva, Ltd. Against the City of Frisco

DATE: July 12, 2016

Please find enclosed the draft preliminary order filed by Commission Advising in the above-
referenced docket. The Commission will consider this draft preliminary order at the
July 20, 2016 open meeting. Parties shall not file responses or comments addressing this
draft preliminary order.

Any modifications to the draft preliminary order that are proposed by one or more
Commissioners will be filed simultaneously prior to the consideration of the matter at the
July 20, 2016 open meeting.
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